
Robert Kowalke  ~  Enterprise Architecture  ~  robert.kowalke@vita.virginia.gov
Relationship Management & Governance (RM&G)  @  Virginia Information Technologies Agency (VITA)

Commonwealth Enterprise Solutions Center (CESC)  
Architectural Artifacts/Graphs/Views/Matrices/etc. reference page:  http://pubs.opengroup.org/architecture/togaf9-doc/arch/chap35.html 

PURPOSE:   This Fit-for-Purpose Logical view is to identify the pieces and parts of the mainframe printing transition project.
POC = Mike Shaffer                             http://www.barrcentral.com/               

CESC Mainframe Printing Transition
DRAFT DOCUMENT

REV – 061317
VITA Discussion Document

IBM Mainframe – 
z/OS z9 2094-407

BARR Enterprise Print Server (BEPS)
Barr's Windows-based print spooler with connections to 

many sources of print data and many printers.

10 mainframe printing customers 
including DMV of which DSS is the only 
agency with sensitive Federal Tax 
Information (FTI) data.
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many sources of print data and 

many printers.
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BARR Enterprise Print Server (BEPS)
Barr's Windows-based print spooler with connections to 

many sources of print data and many printers.
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Virginia Employment 
Commission

http://www.vec.virginia.gov/

Department of the 
Treasury

https://www.trs.virginia.gov/

Department of Motor 
Vehicles

https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/

Virginia Department 
of Transportation

http://www.virginiadot.org/

Department of Social 
Services

http://www.dss.virginia.gov/

CESC Mainframe Printing

Primary mainframe users
(30% + utilization):  DMV, DSS, and VEC.     Other agencies access the mainframe.

Department of 
Accounts

Weekly printing.

http://www.doa.virginia.gov/

State Corporation 
Commission

Infrequent printing.

https://www.scc.virginia.gov/

Virginia Information 
Technologies Agency
6 MAIN USER 6

Monthly printing.

http://www.vita.virginia.gov/

Department of 
Social Services
6 MAIN USER 6

Daily printing.

http://www.dss.virginia.gov/

Agencies Using CESC Printing 

Agencies Spooling Their Own Printing 

Local Walk-in 
Pickup

Virginia Employment 
Commission
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Virginia Employment 
Commission

http://www.vec.virginia.gov/

Department of Motor 
Vehicles

https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/

Virginia Retirement 
System

http://varetire.org/

Department of 
Accounts

http://www.doa.virginia.gov/
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Operator

BARR Enterprise Print Server (BEPS)
Barr's Windows-based print spooler with connections to 

many sources of print data and many printers.
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